
NOVAK, SHEILA - OGC 

From: NOVAK, SHEILA- OGC 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, September 17, 2013 3:39PM 
Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS 
Bolick, Thomas - OGC 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Emailing: 20130917130917076.pdf 
20130917130917076.pdf 

 
. Thanks. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dan Erdel [mailto:dkerdel@brettanderdel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 2:19 PM 
To: NOVAK, SHEILA- OGC; tom.bolick@ogc.usda.gov 
Cc: daparajhrg@yahoo.com 
Subject: Emailing: 20130917130917076.pdf 

«20130917130917076.pdf» Sheila and tom: good news, the usda has approved our application for a grant of 
inspection . I just sent this letter to Mr. Kiecker and Rains has asked Dr. Clarkston for inspectors. 
I trust FSIS will now issue the written grant so we can proceed. If and when a judge enjoins rains is not your issue. Each 
day you delay cost Rains thousands of dollars. Since we have met all requirements, as DOJ has stated, the issuance is 
nondiscretionary. Please do your job and issue the written grant immediately. Dan Erdel The message is ready to be 

sent with the following file or link 
attachments: 

20130917130917076.pdf 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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I 
LAW OFFICES 

BRETT, ERDEL, OWINGS & TANZEY, P.C. 
A MISSOURI PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

BRADFORD A. BRE'IT 
DANK.ERDEL 
RANDAL J. OWINGS 
CARLA WOOD TANZEY 
JASON E. NEWTON 

I 00 NORTH JEFFERSON 
MEXICO, MrsSOIIRf 6526S-Z725 

TELEPHONE 573-581-5280 
FAX 573-581-1353 

106 NORTH STURGEON 

MONTGOMERY CITY, MrssouRr63361 
TI:U:PHONE 573-564-3713 

FAX 573-564-6158 

September 17, 2013 

SENT VIA FACSIMILE,and ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

United States Department of Agriculture 
A 1TN: PAUL KIECKER 
Country Club Center 
Bldg. B, Suite 201 
4700 South Thompson 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Paui.Kiecker@fsis.usda.gov 
Fax: (479) 751-9049 

RE: Rains Natural Meats - GRANT OF INSPECTION 

Dear Mr. Kiecker: 

I represent Rains Natural Meats in Gallatin, Missouri. We have been notified Rains Natural 
Meats has met all statutory and regulatory requirements for a grant of inspection for the slaughter of 
horses for human consumption and interstate commerce pursuant to the Federal Meat Inspection Act 
("FMIA"), 21-U.S.C. Sect. 601-625, at its facility in Gallatin, Missouri. FSIS is now in a position to 
issue the grant of inspections for Rains Natural Meats as required by the FMIA. 

Rains Natural Meats is ready to commence operations tomorrow morning at 8 a.m. Demand 
is hereby made upon you as a representative of the USDA and the FSIS to issue a grant of inspection 
today so business operations can commence tomorrow morning or as quickly as inspectors can be 
assigned by FSIS. 

My client trusts you will have an inspector at its facility tomorrow morning and if that is 
impossible to schedule then Thursday morning. 

Sincerely yours, 

BREIT, ERDEL, OWINGS & TANZEY, P.C. 

~~/C..?::.~ 
DANK.ERDEL 

DKE:pm 
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LAW OFFICES 

BRETT, ERDEL, OWINGS & TANZEY, P.C. 
•A MISSOURI PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

BRADFORD A. BRETT 
DANK.ERDEL 
RANDAL J. OWINGS 
CARLA WOOD TANZEY 
JASON E. NEWTON 

I 00 NORTH JEFFERSON 
MEXICO, MlSS011RJ 65265-1725 

TELEl'RON& 573-581-5280 
FAX 573-581-1353 

106 NORTH S'roRGI!ON 
MONTGOMERY CITY, MISSOURI 63361 

TELEPHONE 573-564-3713 
FAX 573-564-6158 

September 17, 2013 

SENT VIA FACSIMILE and ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 

United States Department of Agriculture 
A TIN: PAUL KlECKER 
Country Club Center 
Bldg. B, Suite 20 I 
4700 South Thompson 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Paui.Kiecker@fsis. usda.gov 
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

BRETT, ERDEL, OWINGS & T ANZEY, P.C. 

~ M-../£.. t[:.~ 
DANK.ERDEL 

DKE:pm 
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